
 
 

DATE: April 4, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Community Center signs 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Discuss the potential signs for the new Community Center and 

provide input as needed 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City is currently in the process of designing a new Community Center to replace the Hillview 
Community Center.  The City Council has approved the final design and the City is preparing 
construction documents to solicit bids for construction. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
One aspect the City continues to finalize are the entrance signs to the new Community Center.  It is 
recommended that he Public Arts Commission review the potential designs and provide feedback as 
needed. 
 
Attachment: 

1. Draft Community Center entrance signs 
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